From: Chambers - Cambridge

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2016 5:23 PM

To: Ruchi Bhatt; AMOD

Cc: Stephen Crawford

Subject: RE: AM2016/10 Gas Industry Award 2010 - request for relisting

Dear Ms Bhatt,
Thank you for your email.

The Commissioner has read this correspondence, and has determined to grant your request. The
commencement time for the Conference on Thursday, 19 May 2016 will be amended to start at
9:30am. Please find attached an Amended Notice of Listing, which will also be published to the
website.

If I may be of further assistance, you may contact me by reply email or directly on (02) 9308 1825.

Regards,
Lidia Susac
Associate to Commissioner Cambridge

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

Tel: 02 9308 1825

Fax: 02 9380 6990

Chambers: chambers.cambridge.c@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, Terrace Towers, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2016 10:19 AM

To: Chambers - Cambridge; AMOD

Cc: Stephen Crawford

Subject: AM2016/10 Gas Industry Award 2010 - request for relisting

Dear Associate,

We refer to the above matter, which has been listed for conference before Commissioner Cambridge
on 19 May 2016 at 10am for the purposes of discussing a substantive variation sought by the AWU
to the Gas Industry Award 2010.

Earlier today we received notification from the Commission that five modern awards allocated to
group 3 of the award stage of the 4 Yearly Review have been listed before Commissioner Roe at
11am on the aforementioned date. The Australian Industry Group has a significant interest in the
awards there listed.

In light of this, we respectfully request that the conference before Commissioner Cambridge be
relisted for 9.30am on 19 May 2016, subject of course to the Commissioner’s convenience and
availability. We understand that the AWU does not oppose our request.

We thank the Commission for its assistance with this matter.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.
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